
TCEQ Interoffice Memorandum 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

To: Mary Smith, General Counsel 
 Tracy Gross, Assistant General Counsel 
 
Thru: Anna Treadwell, Senior Attorney 
 Litigation Division 

From: Jennifer Peltier, Staff Attorney 
 Litigation Division 

Date: April 17, 2024 

Subject: Request for Remand 
 April 24, 2024 Commission Agenda 

 Item No. 5 – Edward L. Bradley 
 Docket No. 2021-1372-AIR-E. 

The Executive Director respectfully requests that the above-referenced item be remanded to the 
Executive Director.  Respondent provided information demonstrating that he did not receive 
the petition on April 11, 2024. 

Counsel for Respondent:  
Erich Birch 
Birch, Becker & Moorman, LLP 
1000 Heritage Center Circle, Suite 146 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 
Phone: 512.349.9300 main 
Fax: 512.349.9303 
Email: ebirch@birchbecker.com 

Respondent Contact: 
Edward Bradley 
P.O Box 76 
Santa Fe, Texas 77517  

Respondent has been notified of this Request for Remand.  Please do not hesitate to call me at 
(512) 239-0544 if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

cc: Danielle Porras, Enforcement Coordinator 
Joseph Doby, Houston Regional Office 
Sheldon Wayne, Office of Public Interest Counsel 
Michael Parrish, Enforcement Division 

 Leslie Gann, Enforcement Division 
Stuart Beckley, Enforcement Division 
Gill Valls, Office of the General Counsel 
Erich Birch  
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